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Pfotenhauer, Mary 

From: Shavers, Marc 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 16, 2017 1:39 PM 
Pfotenhauer, Mary 

Subject: FW: Amendment relating to SB 173 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Hi Mary: 

FollowUp 
Flagged 

Could you please take care of this when you return? 

Thanks, 

Marc 

From: Mugnaini, Jason 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 1:29 PM 
To: Shavers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Amendment relating to SB 173 

Marc, 

Attached Is a snippet from a document that DNR sent to me as they relate to the amendment to SB 173. 
Sorry that I had to send it over this way v. an electronic document, but their email is down, and this is as electronic as I 
have it. 

This relates to Sections 6-11 of the amendment and Sections 19 and 20 of the bill. 
I thin kit would be best to draft a new amendment with the language below and the tif related items that are currently 
in SA1. (amendment sections 1-5) 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 

Thanks, 

Jason Mugnaini Chief of Staff I Office of State Senator Robert Cowles 
(608) 266-0484 I (847) 722-0219 (Cell) I 118 South, State Capitol I http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate/02/cowles 
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